Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 7:.57 AM
To: 'Amber Cannon’

Subject: RE: Martha AIK Federal #1
Amber,

OCD concurs with BLM approval of your remediation proposal.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Amber Cannon [maijito:ACannon@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 9:46 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Martha AIK Federal #1

Mike,

Are you okay with our work plan, plus BLM’s additional conditions for this release? Once | have your approval we will
move forward with clean-up operations.

Thanks,
Amber

From: Whitlock, Jerald [mailto:dwhitloc@blm.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 9:34 AM

To: Amber Cannon

Subject: Re: Martha AIK Federal #1

Your work plan for the Martha AIK Fed #1 Spill which took place on April 18 & 27 2013 (NMOCD # 2RP-
1631 & 2RP-1643) is approved subject to attached COAs. Hard copy in the mail.

Condition of Approval
Martha AIK Federal #1, 3001526549

Sec. 11, T22S-R31E, NM65417



Your work plan dated February 25, 2014 is approved subject to like approval by the NMOCD for the Martha AIK Federal
#1 spill. These spills were off the location and occurred on April 18, 2013 and April 27, 2013 (NMOCD # 2RP-1631 &
2RP-1643).

1. 1. Yates has or will excavate down to 4’ then will place 2 compacted caliche barrier and 2’ of like soil material back on
top of spill area.

2. 2 If area does not support vegetation growth Yates will be required to do additional work.

3. 3. It may be beneficial to fence area to prevent livestock from damaging new growth once area is seeded in June 2014.
APPROVED J.D. Whitlock, Jr.

On Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 2:22 PM, Amber Cannon <ACannon @ vatespetroleum.com> wrote:

Mike/Duncan,

Please find attached a work plan for the two releases that occurred on April 18, 2013 and April 27, 2013 (2RP-
1631) at the Martha AIK Federal #1.

If either of you object to Yates’ proposal, please let me know. Yates would like to get started on or before
March 4, 2014.

Thanks,

Amber Cannon

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office: (575) 748-4111

Cell: (575) 513-8799

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
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arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

Jerald “Duncan” Whitlock, Jr.
Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office
Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5926

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575) 361-2630

E-mail: dwhitloc@blm.gov




